Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Huigin Tan <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 1:23 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Subject: [EXT] OUR REF: SJJ3548X YOUR REF: SLK6830G PRE REPAIR INSPECTION SJJ3548X
Attachments: SJJ3548X_13052022.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

* *Survey location: 60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-68
OUR REF: SJJ3548X
YOUR REF: SLK6830G

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJJ3548X
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJJ3548X AND SLK6830G

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair inspection for your attentio

Kindly divert all correspondent & disbursements to our new office address @ 60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre
#05-21 S(737869) as we will no longer have access to our old address' mailbox.

Best Regards,
Huiqin
General Manager | Motor Claims Department

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

M: 8866 8832 | F: 6925 5219

W: Myecar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg

60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)
UEN No.: 2016058787

GST Registration No.: 2016058787



